nathan.drb 7csthrive.or2

From: nathan.drb 7csthrive.org

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 6:19 PM

To:

Cc: ‘nathan.drb 7csthrive.org'

Subject: Notice of December 17, 2020 Regular Meeting of 7CsThrive Board of Directors
Attachments:

Importance: High

Good afternoon awesome 7CsThrive Governing Board:
Trust you are all continuing to stay safe and healthy.
Thank you all so much for actively participating in the 2-day LSG Workshop recently...

President Osteguin and | are trying a new approach now.

| am sending you one Agenda Binder, which has all the supporting documents for our Regular
Meeting of the Board this Thursday, December 17, 2020.

With so much on the Agenda, including carried over items from our December 3, 2020 Regular
Meeting — to adhere to the Board Constraint, we want to honor the 2-hour commitment to
meetings, starting December 2020.

| am also attaching a fillable PDF file for each for your Biographical Affidavits with this e-mail.
We will be talking about this too during the meeting.

By clicking on any Agenda Item, it would take you the supporting document of that Item (if it
needed one).

We hope you find this easier to navigate back and forth between Items.

| am happy to show you how to navigate this Agenda Binder with a 5-minute Zoom call, if you
prefer.

As always, please feel free to reach out to either President Osteguin or me, should you have
any questions prior to the meeting.
This notice and Agenda will also be posted online momentarily.

December 17, 2020 will be our 14" Zoom Meeting of the Board of Directors of 7CsThrive,
counting the in-person, 2-day LSG training as our 13" meeting.

Thank you all so much for your support, encouragement, and service.
With deep appreciation and immense gratitude.
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Nathan

Dr. Nathan Balasubramanian
7CsThrive, Superintendent/CEO

7Cs Academy

Growing People. Building Futures.

(210) 851-2521

P. O. Box 37367

5555 San Fernando Street
San Antonio, TX 78237
https://7CsAcademy.org




